

From: [Vangorden, Keith - FS, NH](#)
To: [Leberman, Marianne - FS, NH](#)
Cc: [Hillman, Brett - FS, NH](#); [Brown, Brooke - FS, NH](#)
Subject: Eversource178-2 temp permit for geo
Date: Thursday, January 23, 2025 4:25:15 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

Hi Marianne – If I understand correctly, the request was to approve some drilling work at a wetland site where a utility pole needs to be replaced and Eversource would like to do it while the ground is frozen. Since Brett is the assigned Biologist for this project I am referring to his draft BE for my response. NHFG has already agreed to a number of protective measures with Eversource which are included in the document labeled Nelson 2024 (pages 101-103) in the project record. We find these protective measures to be sufficient and should be followed while operating on FS land. As long as they are following the protective measures as listed, I see no need for additional measures or restrictions.



Keith VanGorden
Wildlife Biologist
Forest Service
White Mountain National Forest
Pemigewasset Ranger District

p: 603-536-6128
f: 603-536-3685
keith.d.vangorden@usda.gov

71 White Mountain Dr.
Campton, NH 03223
www.fs.fed.us



Caring for the land and serving people